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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 11:05 AM
To: Tina Lee
Cc: Shara Fortier; Mary Lowery; Adam Colopy
Subject: CSS 660 WO 17782 VA048 also WO 13960 and 14146 

Tina PDF and upload this email to WO# 13960 AND WO# 14146 
 
Rick  
 

From: Richard Hicks  
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 11:01 AM 
To: Avalyn Walters <alwalters@locurrentsystems.com>; Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Bryan LoRusso 
<bflorusso@gmail.com>; Amanda Faulls <locurrent9@gmail.com>; Antonietta LoRusso <locurrent@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: CSS 660 WO 17882 VA048 
 
Avalyn , Team ,  
Due to the close time restraints, we must Hold off until October 2022 . FYI – our current contact ends September 29,2022 . We 
are awaiting notification of contract award for another 5 years , possibly by the end of July . I would ask you to just file these 
away and maybe we can re-visit these two in October .  
 
Thanks, 
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 
 
 
 

From: Avalyn Walters <alwalters@locurrentsystems.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 10:32 AM 
To: Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Mary Lowery 
<Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Bryan LoRusso <bflorusso@gmail.com>; Amanda Faulls <locurrent9@gmail.com>; Antonietta 
LoRusso <locurrent@gmail.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: CSS 660 WO 17882 VA048 
 

Hi Shara, 
 
Just doing some housekeeping, have we received approvals on the Richmond and Bedford Gate Operator 
projects? 
 
Please keep in mind, we need to know about approvals as soon as possible in order to get materials on order 
immediately and provide accurate lead times. 
 
Thank you so much, 
 
-- 
Avalyn Walters 
LoCurrent Systems, LLC 
3522 County Highway 11 

 CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening 
attachments, or responding.  
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Cooperstown, NY 13326 
(607)293-7300 Office 
(607)293-7307 Fax 

 
 
 
On Fri, Jun 10, 2022 at 2:33 PM Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net> wrote: 

Avalyn, 

  

Hey its me again. 

  

So I just spoke with Rick and this is what he said: 

  

He said he knows that you haven’t been given approval, 

  

But Rick will get that once he knows the lead time for the operator for VA046 and VA099 

  

He said he doesn’t care if the money goes up  

  

He just needs to know a lead time for that operator  

  

And then he will be able to get approval. 

  

These WO’s are almost past the completion date and need to be done right away. 

  

So if the cost goes up it doesn’t matter  

  

We need the lead time for those 2 WO’s 

  

Thank you, 

Shara Fortier 

Project Coordinator 

TIDEWATER, INC. 
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__________________________________ 

shara.fortier@tideh2o.net 

6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 

Elkridge, MD 21075 

  

C: 443-991-6707 

  

From: Avalyn Walters <alwalters@locurrentsystems.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 12:57 PM 
To: Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Amanda Faulls 
<locurrent9@gmail.com>; Antonietta LoRusso <locurrent@gmail.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: CSS 660 WO 17882 VA048 

  

  

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

  

  

Great, thank you Shara. 

  

I will keep an eye out for any approvals.  

  

-- 

Avalyn Walters 
LoCurrent Systems, LLC 
3522 County Highway 11 
Cooperstown, NY 13326 
(607)293-7300 Office 
(607)293-7307 Fax 

 

  

  

On Fri, Jun 10, 2022 at 12:52 PM Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net> wrote: 

Avalyn, 
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Thank you for clearing that up. 

  

I will reach out and see what is going on with these WO’s. 

  

I was not here when Ryan was so I will try and track down the WO associated with him and the other WO 

  

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
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 12:47 PM 
To: Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Amanda Faulls 
<locurrent9@gmail.com>; Antonietta LoRusso <locurrent@gmail.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: CSS 660 WO 17882 VA048 

  

  

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

  

  

Shara: 

  

What I am saying is that I provided an update for WO#17782 (Estimate #2024 Monteith, VA Hydraulic 
Lines) under the MD002 thread (Brandt Routine Service Diagnose), which is where you asked for a status.  

My update was: We are still waiting for the hydraulic kit to come in, hoping by next week we will be seeing 
them, and then we can schedule; as reiterated above.  

  

If it helps, let's try to keep status requests in separate threads to avoid confusion.  
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As for CSS# 30224 WO# 14146 & CSS# 28777 WO# 13960: 

 CSS# 30224 WO# 14146 - Estimate #1799 - Bedford, VA USARC VA099 Replace Drop Down Gate 
Operator: $18,440.10 

I requoted this estimate to Adam on April 27, and answered questions about lead times. According to my 
records, we never received approval. 

  

  CSS# 28777 WO# 13960 - Estimate #1727 - Richmond VA AFRC Strathmore USARC VA050 
Replace Gate Operator: $19,043.30 

I requoted this to Ryan Willis on April 27 as well. Please note, this CSS #28777 is associated with WO 
#13632 on my end based on the CMI Document sent to me for this work. I have no records of a WO #13960. 
Again, I have no records of received approval. 

  

  

These estimates, being as large as they are, require official, written, approvals. I provided lead times, 
however that does not equal approvals, and that was over a month ago. The equipment required for Gate 
Operator replacements averages lead times of 8-10 weeks, so if approved, we need to know as soon as 
possible to get equipment on order. 

  

Please let me know if there are any approvals I am unaware of at this time. 

  

Thank you, 

  

-- 

Avalyn Walters 
LoCurrent Systems, LLC 
3522 County Highway 11 
Cooperstown, NY 13326 
(607)293-7300 Office 
(607)293-7307 Fax 

 

  

  

On Fri, Jun 10, 2022 at 12:02 PM Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net> wrote: 

Avalyn 
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We also would like to get a lead time on – 

  

CSS 30224 WO 14146 

  

& 

  

CSS 28777 WO 13960 

  

  

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
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 10:00 AM 
To: Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>; Amanda Faulls 
<locurrent9@gmail.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: CSS 660 WO 17882 VA048 

  

  

CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

  

  

Hi Shara, 

  

I believe this was the same call I provided an update for yesterday?  

Correct me if I am wrong, it was in our thread for CSS#803. 
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We are still waiting for the hydraulic kit to come in, hoping by next week we will be seeing them, and then we 
can schedule. 

  

-- 

Avalyn Walters 
LoCurrent Systems, LLC 
3522 County Highway 11 
Cooperstown, NY 13326 
(607)293-7300 Office 
(607)293-7307 Fax 

 

  

  

On Fri, Jun 10, 2022 at 9:20 AM Shara Fortier <Shara.Fortier@tideh2o.net> wrote: 

Good Morning Avalyn, 

  

I wanted to reach out and see if you have an update on WO 17782? 

  

This WO is for the gate that is making noises in VA048 

  

My note say it was sent to you last week 

  

Thank you, 

Shara Fortier 

Project Coordinator 

TIDEWATER, INC. 

__________________________________ 

shara.fortier@tideh2o.net 

6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A 

Elkridge, MD 21075 

  

C: 443-991-6707 

  


